



**Ecole John W. McLeod / Fleming Tower School
School Advisory Counsel
Meeting**

September 29, 2021 at 6:00 pm (Virtual)

Attending: Bekah Townsend (Parent Rep, Co-Chair), Denise Jarvis (Vice-Principal), Ben Pryde (Parent Rep, Co-Chair), Lisa Bennett (Teacher Rep), Kate Ross (Community Rep), Emily Quigley (Principal), Dawn Maskine (Community Rep), Jenny Nodelman (Parent Rep)

Regrets: Shannon MacDonald (Community Rep)

1. Call to Order, Welcome

- a. Meeting called to order at 6:00 pm.

2. Review and Approval of Minutes from June 16,th 2021 Meeting

- a. Motion advanced by Dawn Maskine to approve the minutes as amended, motion seconded by Ben Pryde and passed.

**3. Principal's Report – Emily Quigley
in**

- a. Attached as Schedule "A"

4. Community Reps – Any community related items to raise

- a. SAC need new community reps, will reach out to community to seek community reps to appoint

5. Teacher Reps – Any teacher related items to raise?

- a. SAC needs a new Teacher Rep to replace Mr. Michaud.

6. Parent Reps – Any parents related items to raise?

- a. SAC Parent Rep was contacted regarding a child who was left on a bus. What is the policy with how kids get on and off busses and is revising this something to consider?

- i. No official policy, have been fine tuning it, the number of bus students has increased
 - ii. Developing a plan, have some ideas of how things might be done differently next year.
- b. Issue raised regarding parental/guardian masking on school grounds. Only half are doing it.
 - i. Emily Quigley: Outside if they are socially distanced not required. School is asking parents to mask on school grounds, but it is not mandatory.
- c. Questions about date for Picture Day.
 - i. Emily Quigley: October 20 something, will be communicated Friday.

7. New Business:

- a. SAC needs new Reps:
 - i. Dealt with earlier, new teachers rep will be dealt with by Emily Quigley, new community rep will be dealt with by Ben
- b. New JWMFT Facebook Group- parent reached out to Brendan McGuire and Ali Duale, invited them to a meeting. Parent expressed issue with capacity meeting, issue we have been trying to figure out. Brendan McGuire said that the first step is community consultation, that is the purpose of the Facebook group – to solicit comment from the community – what do they want the future of JWMFT school?

7. Date for Next Meeting

- a. Oct 27, 2021 at 6 pm (virtual)

8. Adjournment

- a. Meeting adjourned at 7:00 pm